07/22/2024

	Γ OF HEALTH AND HU R MEDICARE & MEDIC						RM APPROVED (B NO. 0938-039		
STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA AND PLAN OF CORRECTION IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 155658		A. B	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING B. WING			(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 07/02/2024			
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIEI			STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD 1555 N MAIN ST FRANKFORT, IN 46041					
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG E 0000	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION			ID PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECT PREFIX (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOUL CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPF DEFICIENCY)		TE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE		
Bldg	REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION		E 0	000	Wesley Manor considers itself partner with regulatory agenciand others who monitor the quof care and services, and we welcome feedback received by these entities to continually improve the care and services we provide. We submit this Pla Correction in recognition of the importance of receiving this feedback to continually refine practices. This Plan of Correction constitute written allegation of compliance for the deficiencie cited. However, submission of Plan of Correction is not an admission that a deficiency exor that one was cited correctly This Plan of Correction is submitted to meet requirement established by state and feder law. Wesley Manor desires this Placorrection to be considered of Allegation of Compliance.	es uality y that an of e our tutes s this ists t			

LABORATORY DIRECTOR'S OR PROVIDER/SUPPLIER REPRESENTATIVE'S SIGNATURE

A Life Safety Code Recertification and State

Licensure survey was conducted by the Indiana

Department of Health in accordance with 42 CFR

TITLE

Compliance is effective on July 17,

Wesley Manor considers itself a

partner with regulatory agencies

of care and services, and we welcome feedback received by

and others who monitor the quality

(X6) DATE

Gary BRENT Waymire

483.90(a).

K 0000

Bldg. 01

Executive Director/Administrator

2024.

07/16/2024

Any defiencystatement ending with an asterisk (*) denotes a deficency which the institution may be excused from correcting providing it is determin other safegaurds provide sufficient protection to the patients. (see instructions.) Except for nursing homes, the findings stated above are disclosable following the date of survey whether or not a plan of correction is provided. For nursing homes, the above findings and plans of correction are disclo days following the date these documents are made available to the facility. If deficiencies are cited, an approved plan of correction is requisite to continued program participation.

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete Event ID: 1VPB21 Facility ID: 001152 If continuation sheet Page 1 of 6

K 0000

PRINTED: 07/22/2024 FORM APPROVED OMB NO. 0938-039

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA		(X2) MULT	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION			(X3) DATE SURVEY	
AND PLAN	AND PLAN OF CORRECTION IDENTIFICATION NUM		A. BUILDING <u>01</u>		01	COMPLETED	
		155658	B. WING			07/02/2024	
			S	TREET A	DDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD		
NAME OF F	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIEI	R			MAIN ST		
WESLEY	MANOR HEALTH	CENTER	 F	RANKF	FORT, IN 46041		
(X4) ID	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE		П	D	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION		(X5)
PREFIX	(EACH DEFICIEN	NCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL	PRE	EFIX	(EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIA' DEFICIENCY)	ΓE	COMPLETION
TAG	REGULATORY OF	R LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION	T	AG	DEFICIENCY)		DATE
	Survey Date: 07/02	2/24			these entities to continually		
					improve the care and services		
	Facility Number: (we provide. We submit this Pla		
	Provider Number:			Correction in recognition of the importance of receiving this			
	AIM Number: 200	0221050					
		~			feedback to continually refine	our	
		Code survey, Wesley Manor			practices.		
		found not in compliance with			This Plan of Correction constit	utes	
	Requirements for P	•			the written allegation of	_	
		1, 42 CFR Subpart 483.90(a), ire, and the 2012 edition of the			compliance for the deficiencies		
					cited. However, submission of Plan of Correction is not an	เกเร	
	National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) 101, Life Safety Code (LSC), Chapter 19, Existing				admission that a deficiency ex	ioto	
	Health Care Occupancies and 410 IAC 16.2.				or that one was cited correctly		
					This Plan of Correction is	•	
	This facility was su	rveyed as two buildings			submitted to meet requiremen	ts	
	_	t construction types. The F			established by state and feder		
		e ground and first floors of a			law.		
	_	inklered building with a			Wesley Manor desires this Pla	n of	
		rmined to be Type II (222)			Correction to be considered or		
		G and H wings were one story,			Allegation of Compliance.		
	fully sprinklered an	nd determined to be Type II			Compliance is effective on July	y 17,	
	(000) construction.	The facility has a fire alarm			2024.		
	system with smoke	detection in the corridors,					
	spaces open to the	corridors and hard-wired					
		resident rooms. The facility					
		6 and had a census of 92 at the					
	time of this survey.						
	All areas which pro	ovide customary access to					
	_	nklered. All areas which					
		vices such as the laundry,					
		iler room and the maintenance					
	department were not sprinklered. Quality Review completed on 07/03/24						
	Quanty Keview coi	inpieted on 07/05/24					
K 0000							
Bldg. 02							

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID:

1VPB21 Facility ID: 001152

If continuation sheet Page 2 of 6

PRINTED: 07/22/2024 FORM APPROVED OMB NO. 0938-039

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION			(X3) DATE SURVEY		
AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		IDENTIFICATION NUMBER	A. BU	JILDING	02	COMPLETED		
155658		155658	B. WI	NG		07/02	07/02/2024	
				STREET	ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD			
NAME OF P	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER	8			MAIN ST			
WESLEY	MANOR HEALTH	CENTER	FRANKFORT, IN 46041					
(X4) ID	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE			ID		(X5)		
PREFIX	(EACH DEFICIEN	CY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL		PREFIX	(EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIA	TE	COMPLETION	
TAG		R LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION		TAG	DEFICIENCY)		DATE	
	A Life Safety Code Recertification and State		K 0					
	_	as conducted by the Indiana			partner with regulatory agenci			
	-	Ith in accordance with 42 CFR			and others who monitor the qu	uality		
	483.90(a).				of care and services, and we			
					welcome feedback received b	У		
	Survey Date: 07/02	2/24			these entities to continually			
		01150			improve the care and services			
	Facility Number: 0				we provide. We submit this Plant			
	Provider Number:				Correction in recognition of the	е		
	AIM Number: 200	221030			importance of receiving this			
	At 41: T'C C C t				feedback to continually refine	our		
		Code survey, Wesley Manor			practices.			
		found not in compliance with			This Plan of Correction constit	tutes		
	Requirements for P	-			the written allegation of			
		, 42 CFR Subpart 483.90(a),			compliance for the deficiencie			
	-	re, and the 2012 edition of the			cited. However, submission of	tnis		
		ction Association (NFPA) 101,			Plan of Correction is not an			
		LSC), Chapter 19, Existing ancies and 410 IAC 16.2.			admission that a deficiency ex			
	Health Care Occupa	ancies and 410 IAC 10.2.			or that one was cited correctly			
	This facility was su	rveyed as two buildings			This Plan of Correction is	to		
	_	t construction types. The F			submitted to meet requiremen			
		e ground and first floors of a			established by state and feder	aı		
	_	nklered building with a			law. Wesley Manor desires this Pla	an of		
		mined to be Type II (222)			Correction to be considered or			
		and H wings were one story,			Allegation of Compliance.	uı		
		d determined to be Type II			Compliance is effective on Jul	v 17		
		The facility has a fire alarm			2024.	у 11,		
		detection in the corridors,			2024.			
		corridors and hard-wired						
		resident rooms. The facility						
		and had a census of 92 at the						
	time of this survey. All areas which provide customary access to residents were sprinklered. All areas which							
	_	vices such as the laundry,						
		iler room and the maintenance						
	department were no							
	_	-	l				1	

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID:

1VPB21

Facility ID: 001152

If continuation sheet

Page 3 of 6

PRINTED: 07/22/2024 FORM APPROVED OMB NO. 0938-039

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION (X3) DATE SURVEY			SURVEY	
AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		IDENTIFICATION NUMBER	A. BUILDING <u>02</u> COMPLETE			ETED	
155658		B. WING 07/02/2024			2024		
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER WESLEY MANOR HEALTH CENTER			STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD 1555 N MAIN ST FRANKFORT, IN 46041				
(X4) ID	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE			ID PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION			(X5)
PREFIX ((EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL			PREFIX	(EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIAT	ΤE	COMPLETION
				TAG	DEFICIENCY)		DATE
Qual	ity Review com	npleted on 07/03/24					
SS=E Bldg. 02 Barri Subo Barri 2012 Door solid cons Nonr are p fixed are s requi in the provi for ss 19.3. Base failec restri minu in sm 8.5.4 barri mini whic move affec Findi Base facili Main barri not fi	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION Quality Review completed on 07/03/24 NFPA 101 Subdivision of Building Spaces - Smoke Barrie Subdivision of Building Spaces - Smoke Barrier Doors 2012 EXISTING Doors in smoke barriers are 1-3/4-inch thick solid bonded wood-core doors or of construction that resists fire for 20 minutes. Nonrated protective plates of unlimited height are permitted. Doors are permitted to have fixed fire window assemblies per 8.5. Doors are self-closing or automatic-closing, do not require latching, and are not required to swing in the direction of egress travel. Door opening provides a minimum clear width of 32 inches for swinging or horizontal doors. 19.3.7.6, 19.3.7.8, 19.3.7.9		K 03	374	It is the policy of Wesley Mano ensure barrier doors will restrict the movement of smoke for at least 20 minutes, and that doo to smoke barriers to close the opening leaving only the minim clearance necessary for prope operation, in accordance with the life safety code. How will corrective action be accomplished for those resides found to have been affected by the alleged deficient practice? The barrier door labeled as F1 was adjusted immediately following the life safety visit at approximately 3:00 PM on July 2024, by the maintenance staft that it would fully close and late (see Attachments – K 374-A-1	et rs num r the nts / 12	07/17/2024

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID:

1VPB21 Facility ID: 001152

If continuation sheet Page 4 of 6

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 07/22/2024 FORM APPROVED OMB NO. 0938-039

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA	(X2) MUL	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION			(X3) DATE SURVEY		
AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		IDENTIFICATION NUMBER	A. BUIL	DING	02	COMPL	ETED		
		155658	B. WING	B. WING			07/02/2024		
			- 	CED FEE	ADDRESS STEV STATE STR SOD				
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER					ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD				
WEOLEY MANOR HEALTH OF MED				1555 N MAIN ST					
WESLEY MANOR HEALTH CENTER				FRANK	(FORT, IN 46041				
(X4) ID	SUMMARY	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE		ID	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION		(X5)		
PREFIX	(EACH DEFICIE)	NCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL	PI	REFIX	(EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIA	TE	COMPLETION		
TAG	REGULATORY O	R LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION		TAG	DEFICIENCY)		DATE		
	came together in th	ne closed position. This was			374-A-2, and K 374-A-3).				
	verified by the Ma	intenance Supervisor at the			While the barrier door adjustm	ent			
	time of observation	n who stated that he would			was successful, it was felt that	t the			
	have one of his sta	ff make an adjustment to the			door closure to this barrier doo	or			
	door closer as soor	n as possible.			labeled as F112 was failing ar	nd a			
					new door closure was installed	d on			
		n discussed at the exit			July 3, 2024.				
	conference held on	07/02/24 at 2:40 p.m. with the			How will the facility identify other				
	Maintenance Supe	rvisor and the facility			residents having the potential	<u>to</u>			
	Administrator pres	ent.			be affected by the same allege	<u>ed</u> _			
					deficient practice?				
	3.1-19(b)				An audit was completed on Ju	ly 3,			
					2024, of all the barrier doors				
					located in the health center, to)			
					verify that all doors fully close	b			
					and latched. Two additional ba	arrier			
					doors were noted to not latch;				
					barrier doors identified as GG	15			
					and G103. The barrier door la	beled			
					as G103 was adjusted				
					immediately and the barrier do	or			
					labeled as GG15 required that				
					new latch be ordered. The late	h			
					was ordered on July 3, 2024,	was			
					received on July 11, 2024, and				
					installed on July 11, 2024, (se	е			
					Attachment – K 374-B).				
					What measures will be put into	<u>) </u>			
					place or systematic changes				
					made to ensure that the allege				
					deficient practice will not recui				
					Wesley Manor will inspect bar				
					doors weekly for eight (8) wee				
					to assure compliance and the				
					continue its practice of inspec	ting			
					barrier doors monthly, (see				
					Attachments – K 374-C-1, and				
					374-C-2). Barrier doors which				
					found that do not fully close, la				
1	1				or meet the provisions of the li	fe			

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID:

1VPB21 Facility ID: 001152

If continuation sheet Page 5 of 6

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 07/22/2024 FORM APPROVED OMB NO. 0938-039

		(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION (X3) DATE SURVEY A. BUILDING 02 COMPLETED B. WING 07/02/2024				ETED		
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER WESLEY MANOR HEALTH CENTER			STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD 1555 N MAIN ST FRANKFORT, IN 46041					
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIE	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION		ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)		(X5) COMPLETION DATE	
					safety code will be repaired immediately upon discovery. How will the facility monitor its corrective actions to ensure the alleged deficient practice not recur? Through routine and random rounds, the Maintenance Dire will review Barrier doors to as that they close fully, latch and meet the applicable requirem of the life safety code. The results of the Barrier Doo Weekly Inspection audits will reported in the QAPI Subcommittee Meeting (MEG Meeting) for Safety which is hone time monthly for the next three months and reported to QAPI Committee Quarterly. Depending on the progress, clack thereof, the QAPI Comm will determine the reporting frequency on a go forward bar	nat will ector sure I ents or be		

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete Event ID: 1VPB21 Facility ID: 001152 If continuation sheet Page 6 of 6